From: Jack Belcher

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 6:14 PM EST
To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>
Subject: Re: Logistics call Tomorrow morning

Can do 8 to 8:30, have public safety chiefs meeting at 8:30

> On Dec 13, 2018, at 6:04 PM, Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> wrote:

>

> Jack are you available for a quick 30 minute call tomorrow morning between 8 and 9 to review
logistics, format and agenda for Tuesday with the team (Kim, Todd, Faisal, Frank J., Laura Dennis and
myself)? Or would you prefer to have the call on Monday?

>

> Kelley

> Sent from my iPhone



